

Date: 1/7/2015
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: APV-200C
Original Grant Date: 10/19/2014
Applicant: CalAmp

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: APV-200C, originally granted on 10/19/2014.

The major change filed under this application is:

Using a new housing, only change the shape and size of the enclosure.

The internal battery and the charge circuit are removed.

The accelerator circuit is removed.

Sincerely yours,



January 5th 2015

Product Certification Manager
Phone number:
Email:

Imad Rizk
(760) 814-9697
irizk@calamp.com